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RS-RFQ-005-2025 

Request for Quotation 

NL Fire Station Showers 
 

 

Addendum No. 3 

(to the Request for Quotation Document) 

 

The Request for Quotation (RFQ) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original 

RFQ Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, 

except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFQ. 

Respondents shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting 

its response. 

 

1. Questions 

 

Q1 - We would like to request a week extension for the submission deadline for the above-

mentioned project. 

A1 - The deadline for submissions will remain April 7, 2025 at 2pm. 

Q2 - The drawing A2.0 mentions electrical fixtures like the 4" LED recessed light, 30min 

emergency double head light, and 30min emergency single head light are by others. Please 

clarify if this means the supply and installation of these fixtures is not part of our work and 

only the rough-ins for these fixtures are included? 

A2 - Supply and installation of these fixtures is part of the scope of work and to be completed 

by the winning bidder.  

Q3 - The drawing indicates the door size is 24" W x 68" H. Please confirm if this is correct 

and if it matches the intended door specifications? 

A3 - The door schedule is outlined on drawing A1.0 and indicates a standard interior door 

size of 2'4" (28 inches) width and 6'8" (80 inches) height. 

Q4 - The Fixtures and Furniture Schedule has items marked by others, such as lockers, 

benches, mirrors, toilet paper holders, paper towel dispensers, shower stalls, sinks, and 

hooks. Does this mean that the supply and installation of these items are not part of our scope 

of work and are the responsibility of others? 

A4 - All items within the Fixtures and Furniture list are to be supplied and installed by the 

winning bidder except for the New Lockers as outlined within Section 7.0 “Scope of Work”. 
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Q5 - Please confirm if the removal of the existing ceiling necessary, or will the new T-bar drop 

ceiling be anchored directly into the existing drywall ceiling? 

A5 - Removal of existing ceiling is not necessary. 

Q6 - The notes on drawing A1.0 for the T-bar style dropped ceiling indicate by others. Please 

clarify if this means the T-bar dropped ceiling is excluded from our scope of work or if it should 

be included? 

A6 - T-bar dropped ceiling is a requirement for the project and in the scope of work. 

Q7 - Please provide the specifications for the doors and hardware that are to be used. 

A7 - The door schedule is outlined on drawing A1.0 and indicates a hinged-panel door. Door 

hardware to be: 

Each door – 1x Weiser Henley Satin Nickel Bed/Bath Privacy Interior Door Handle 

(9GLC3310-081) or equivalent. 

Q8 - Please confirm if there are no new flooring requirements. 

A8 - There are no new flooring requirements. 

Q9 - Please confirm the specifications for the exhaust fans. 

A9 - Exhaust fans to be ceiling mounted with a minimum 80 CFM. 

 
 
 
 

_________________________ Issued: March 31, 2025 
Mathew Bahm 
Director of Recreation 
 
CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES  
P.O. Box 2050 
Haileybury, ON 
P0J 1K0 

 


